

### FILMMAKER & EDITOR

Highly motivated and creative filmmaker based in London with around 10 years in media and advertising. Experienced of visual storytelling directing, filming, editing, and producing video content as well as designing brand identity including basic websites. Produced, directed and edited several short films which were selected and shown at some of the best film festivals in the UK. Have an extensive portfolio that demonstrates originality in everything. Opened her own limited company in 2017. She now works as self-employed in media world alongside her artworks.

Portfolio:

Vimeo: @ezgibayram www.omniamedia.co.uk

## **CONTACT DETAILS**

3 East Bank N16 5RJ ,London, UK 07482 996 388 ezgi.bayram@omniamedia.co.uk

## **SKILLS & ABILITIES**

- Exceptional communication and interpersonal skills
- Excellent organizational and multi-tasking skills
- Successful working in a team environment, as well as independently
- Great time management skills

### THECHNICAL SKILLS

- Proficiency with the Adobe Creative Suite, including
  Premiere Pro, After Effects, Illustration and Photoshop.
- Proficiency in colour correction and colour grading.
- Skilled in MS Office including Excel, PowerPoint
- Videography
- Camera Operation
- Cinematography
- Basic Sound Editing
- Basic Graphic and Website Design

## **ACADEMIC BACKGROUND**

#### **UNIVERSITY OF EAST LONDON**

MA Masters Degree in Filmmaking | 2016 - 2017

• Graduated with distinction.

### ISTANBUL HALIC UNIVERSITY

Bachelor's Degree in Theatre - Acting | 2011 - 2014

# **EXPERIENCE**

### **OMNIA MEDIA PRODUCTION**

Founder | November 2017 - present

- In charge of overall creative direction of the company and it's projects.
- Manages projects throughout all stages of the video production, post production and delivery.
- Produces and directs a variety of video and photographic work for corporate and private business clients.
- Films and edits various projects like commercials, documentaries, and short films for clients.
- Manages online campaigns for various clients, effectively driving brand awareness and engagement.

#### **BELOW ZERO ICE BAR LONDON**

Videographer & Photographer | June 2018 - January 2020

- Produced high quality promotional videography and photography services for their marketing purposes.
- Filmed and edited promotional videos.
- Handled live event photography in their venue.

### **MERDIVEN MEDIA**

Production Assistant | January 2015 - March 2017

- In charge of managing a film crew of over 10 people
- Helped editors with various film editing tasks
- Sourced shoot locations
- Helping to maintain equipment and troubleshoot technical issues

### **UNION OF ACTORS**

Office Assisant | January 2011 - March 2012

Organizing and archiving all elements and materials related to projects

# **PUBLIC/FESTIVAL SECREENINGS**

**EAST END FILM FESTIVAL - 2018** 

Leftovers | Short Film

**UEL STUDENT SHOWCASE - 2018** 

Leftovers | Short Film

**EAST END FILM FESTIVAL - 2017** 

Abandoned | Short Film

TRANS(M)IT: MOVEMENT IN FILM FESTIVAL - 2017

Absurduties | Short Film - Semi-Finalist

**UEL STUDENT SHOWCASE - 2017** 

Home | Short Film